

Approval from FAA: Coordination Notes / E-Mail from FAA, Atlanta GA.

Jimmy,

I have modified the original frequency application to show that it will expire on 31 DEC 2005. I have sent it forward, to my headquarters, for approval. As I stated on the phone all I'm doing is saying that since none of the parameters have changed I agree to the extension. The FCC still has to authorize you to transmit on this frequency.

Your coordination number is NSO-05-067.

Jim b.

	"Harris, Jimmy"	
	<jharris@drs-tcs.com>	
To		Matthew Burchfield/ASO/FAA@FAA,
	08/02/2005 11:16	"Giangrosso Joe GS-14 96
CG/SCWF"		
	AM	<joseph.giangrosso@eglin.af.mil>
cc		
		"Tidwell, Chuck"
		<ctidwell@drs-tcs.com>, "Mills,
		Dwayne" <dmills@drs-tcs.com>,
		"Weimer, Terry"
		<tweimer@drs-tcs.com>
Subject		
		FW: STA File number:
		0467-EX-ST-2005

Jimmy

Your application has been received. Yours is the fourth one I received yesterday that need action. The fee needs to be submitted. It has not cleared the system and the system won't let me eventually grant the license unless the fee clears. You can go back and click on the Form 159 and follow the instructions.

Your existing license was coordinated with the FAA only for the current term. You will need to coordinate with the regional FAA office and get them to sign off on your continued operation. Due to the urgency of your request, you should have them forward their concurrence to their DC headquarters liaison, Tim Pawlowitz. When you have the FAA concurrence, please submit a copy to your application file. In the mean time I'll get the ball rolling at this end. Let me know when you hear from the FAA.

Tony Serafini

-----Original Message-----

From: Harris, Jimmy [mailto:jharris@drs-tcs.com]

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2005 5:00 PM

To: Anthony Serafini

Cc: Tidwell, Chuck; Mills, Dwayne

Subject: STA File number: 0467-EX-ST-2005

Anthony,

At the FCC website, I filed for a new license based on the existing information, see File Number: 0037-EX-ST-2005. The new File Number is 0467-EX-ST-2005, STA Confirmation Number is EL403623. Pulse Interrogation Rate (PRI) is 427 per previous FCC STA. Please confirm that you can see this application in your system.

Jimmy Harris

jharris@drs-tcs.com

850-302-3907

DRS Technologies, Inc.

645 Anchors Street

Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548